FIRST AMENDMENT
TO THE AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (the “First Amendment”) to the Agreement is made and
entered into this 6™ day of September, 2006 by and between the CITY OF NAPLES, a Florida
Municipal Corporation (the “City”), and Asplundh Tree Expert Company. (the “Contractor”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into that certain Agreement to furnish
Professional Services dated October 19", 2005 (the “Original Agreement”) (Resolution 05-
11001) to provide trimming of Hardwood and Palm Trees located through out then City
(‘Project’); and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Original Agreement by this First
Amendment so that the Contractor will provide additional services pursuant to the terms and
conditions contained herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, and in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and conditions
herein set forth, it is hereby acknowledged and agreed as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this
Reference.

2. The scope of services shall be amended in accordance with Exhibit “A” attached
hereto and incorporated herein for the provision of additional services by the
Consultant in an amount not-to-exceed $50,000.00 to provide additional tree
trimming services within the City of Naples (‘Project’).

3. The terms of this First Amendment shall control and take precedence over
any and all terms, provisions and conditions of Original Agreement which
might vary, contradict or otherwise be inconsistent with the terms and conditions
hereof. All of the other terms, provisions and conditions of Original Agreement,
except as expressly amended and modified by this First Amendment, shall remain
unchanged and are hereby ratified and confirmed and shall remain in full force
and effect.

4.  This First Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original as against any part whose signature
appears thereon and all of which shall together constitute one and the same
instrument.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Contractor have caused this First Amendment to
be duly executed by their duly authorized officers, all as of the day and year first above written.

CITY:
ATTEST: CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA
By: By:
Tara Norman, City Clerk Dr. Robert E. Lee, City Manager

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

By:
Robert D. Pritt, City Attorney

ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT COMPANY

By:

witness
Name:

Title:

Amendment to agreement
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EXHIBIT A. Page 1.

INVITATION TO BID

CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
270 RIVERSIDE CIRCLE

NAPLES, FL 34102

PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 238-213-7105
MATLING DATE TITLE FHEEF t CLAEIHG DATE & TIKE
T/26/05 HARDWOOD AND PALM TREE TRIMMING B16-06 2:Q0PM 8/24/05

ANHUAL CONTEACT

FER-TIT TATE., TIME AKD LOCATION:

WA

HAME OF PARTHERSHIP, CORPORATION O IMDIVIDUAL IF EUBMITTIRG "HQ BID®. STATE REASOHN IH THIE 2PACH

AP bl TR ks (2

/ MAILIRG ADDRESS

\/352? CirAl ggm,z Py

CITY-STATE-ZIF

Lblm O rv F1. 24990
™ 770-220-0/2S ™ M TTE ASPLUNAY oM
(™ 772-240- 045 v soowsss: DOPIUNDH, Com

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any
corporation, firm, or person submitling a bid for the same materals, supplies, or equipment and is in
all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | agres lo abide by all conditions of this bid and
certify that | am autharized to sign this bid for the bidder. In submitting a bid to the City of Maples
the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, the bidder will convey, sell, assign or
transfer to the Cily of Naples all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may now or
hereafter acquire under the Anti-trust laws of the United States and the State of FL for price fixing
relating to the particular commodities or services purchased or acquired by the City of Naples, At
the City's discretion, such assignment shall be made and become effective al the time the City
tenders final payment to the bidder,

M o.M Fureie fJShTT

Planas initisl by all that apply
I ackmowledge recelpt of cthe following addanduz

.
.
A ||rhlng Addandon &3 Addpmden #3% LAdamdie B4
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BID SCHEDULE II
PALM TREE TRIMMING

Revised 7/8/03

TREE SPECIES NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME PER ANSI A300
:.Inmﬂra Palm Arclioutoph afoxandrne / ?r 4 0
AnccaPak Oheysatido butescens 20.00
Bismark Palm Blgmarclia wolidls 0? f, b, O
Canary Island Date Palm Phoanix camarlens] 57?3; GO
Chinese Fan Palm Divigtonla chinssis Q?fl' 6‘,0
Coconut Palm Bocog nuslfera 331 0 0
Cuban Hat Palm Sabal carlariom 2/:00
European Fan Palm Chasasropy Rumitis a")é;‘ J0
Fishtail Palm Caryota mitis G? {9" 0 0
Florida Thatch Palm Thrinax radiata 91)& a0
Foxtall Palm Wodyetla Sifsecata 0,00
i Ragle crc=bon /9.00
Needle Palm Rapidoplye fystrix 20,60
Paurotis Palm Acocforia wrightil O?ﬂfoﬂ
Bl el 0,00
Pygmy Date Palm Phoanix roabeseni] f?-.C’ZJ
Queen Pahn_- Syagrs romanzoffi O?‘?; ﬁo
Queen Sago Palm Cycag corcinatly :7,17 0,00
S P 31,00
i i 29,00
Senegal Date Palm Phoexix rclinata
Solitaire Palm Piychosper olegans C;ﬁ:f?g
Iﬂ.-_dd],r S i i e c:?ﬁ:} f (”2:}
Thatch Palm Thtinax moveissi 99& V7,
Triangle Palm Neodypsls decaryl w} &ﬂ
Washington Paim Washington rofssta ﬁ 0.00)
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EXHIBIT A. Page 9.

CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
270 RIVERSIDE CIRCLE
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

nIb TITLE: BID WOMBER | BID OPENING OATE & TIHE:

WALLTIRG DATE:
08/12/05 | HARDWOOD AND PALM TREE TRIMMING 016-06 2:00PM 8/24/05
ANNUAL CONTRACT

IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BlD.

AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART

. 4000

PER CREW @ HOURLY RATE:

PER CREW AS DEFINIED ON PAGE 13, 20
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